MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, WALLFIELDS, HERTFORD ON TUESDAY 16 JULY 2024, AT 7.00 PM

PRESENT:

District Council Members:

Councillors V Burt, R Carter, N Clements, G Hill, A Parsad-Wyatt and T Stowe

Independent Persons:

Nicholas Moss

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE:

Erica Gant

Roz Hamilton

Katie Mogan

- Electoral Services Officer
- Electoral Services Officer
- Democratic and Electoral Services Manager

Victoria Wilders

Legal Services
Manager

91 APPOINTMENT OF THE VICE-CHAIR FOR 2024/25

It was moved by Councillor Carter and seconded by Councillor Hill, that Councillor Clements be appointed Vice-Chairman of the Standards Committee for 2024/25. After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, the motion was declared CARRIED.

> **RESOLVED** – that Councillor Townsend be appointed as Vice-Chairman of the Standards Committee for 2023/24

92 <u>APOLOGIES</u>

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Smith and Townsend. Councillor Hill substitued for Councillor Smith.

93 <u>MINUTES - 23 JANUARY 2024</u>

Councillor Clements proposed and Councillor Parsad-Wyatt seconded, a motion that the Minutes of the meeting held on 23 January 2024 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, the motion was declared carried.

RESOLVED – that the Minutes of the meeting held on 23 January 2024 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

94 CHAIR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chair reminded Members to use microphones because of the webcast.

95 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

96 TRAINING - MEMBER'S CODE OF CONDUCT AND STANDARDS UPDATE

Paul Hoey from Hoey Ainscough Associates Limited gave a presentation to Members on Standards in Public Life with reference to the Localism Act 2011 and the use of social media.

The Chairman thanked Paul Hoey for his presentation.

RESOLVED – that the presentation be received.

S

97 STANDARDS UPDATE AND APPOINTMENT OF A STANDARDS SUB-COMMITTEE

The Deputy Legal Services Manager presented the report to the committee which provided Members with updates on standards issues generally. She asked Members of the Committee to appoint a Standards Sub-Committee.

The Deputy Legal Services Manager referred to Complaint 12/2023 which had been referred to the LGA after the complainant was unhappy with her response. The LGA upheld the response provided by the Deputy Legal Services Manager.

The Deputy Legal Services Manager then referred to Complaint 13/2023 which she has been unable to resolve in an informal manner. The matter now needs to be determined by Sub Committee.

> Councillor Parsad-Wyatt raised if it would be possible to note who had made the complaint if it were another Councillor or Member of Public. Deputy Head of Legal Services agreed that as long as remains anonymous this could be added to future reports.

It was moved by Councillor Stowe and seconded by Councillor Clements, that the recommendation be approved. After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, this motion was declared CARRIED.

RESOLVED that (A) the Committee received the report and provided any observations to the Head of Legal and Democratic Services and Monitoring Officer

(B) That the Committee appoint a Standards Sub-Committee to determine Complaint 13/2023 in accordance with the Standards Sub Committee Terms of Reference under the Constitution.

118

98 URGENT BUSINESS

There was no urgent business.

The meeting closed at 8.04 pm

Chairman	
Date	